RELEASE IN PART B5,B6

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2009 5:27 AM

To: H

Subject: Fw: some good news to share with you and HRC
Fyi

----- Original Message -----
From: Goodwin Liu\ \
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: cheryl.mills \liloty, Lauren G; annmolearyJ:

| |
Sent: Fri Aug 14 22:49:43 2009

Subject: Re: some good news to share with you and HRC

Thanks Cheryl. \

Could you or Lauren please pass this on to Secretary Clinton, as | know she and Senator Feinstein are very close.

THANKS!

Milis, Cheryl D wrote:

> Great newsl

>

> emen Original Message -----

> From: Goodwin Liu\ \

> To: cheryl.mills \
> Cc: liloty, Lauren C; Ann Margaret O'Leary <
> Sent: Fri Aug 14 16:40:19 2009

> Subject: some good news to share with you and HRC
>

> Hi Cheryl --

>

V V V V VvV

>

> Could you please let Secretary Clinton know how grateful | am for her
> support and crucial interventions on my behalf? Attached is a letter
> for her.

>

> Many thanks!

> Goodwin

>

>
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Goodwin Liu

Associate Dean and Professor of Law
UC Berkeley School of Law

Berkeley, California 94720-7200

(510) 642-7509 tel
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